ENLIGHTENED HOUSEHOLDING — RISHI STYLE
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ONE OF THE BIGGEST LIES TOLD BY PATTON WEST. REVIEW WHAT HER DAUGHTER IN LAW HAD TO SAY
IN COURT!

If the email doesn't show properly, go here.

NEWS FLASH: Patton West apparently in hiding from her victims and the
police...

The Rishi Devra West Investigation
April 12 at 1:43PM - Q

Scam artist Devra West has gone into hiding. Whatever happened to
Her Opulence? | can tell you what happened to her.... she is too old,
sickly and fat to continue conning people out of their life savings. She
has realized she isn't going to get millions to build a mansion and
temple to exalt herself in #Sedona

Plan B: Devra leaches off her son and the servant she enlisted who
believed that she would become a global leader and a “priestess”
under Devra’s tutelage. Her poor son will work to supply Devra with a
roof over her head for the rest of her life. Devra will sell off her ill
gotten art work she swindled from people for back up cash.

MORE ON MULTIPLE MURDERS BY PATTON WEST...


https://therishi.info/documents/1092.%20ENLIGHTENED%20HOUSEHOLDING.pdf

In 2002, while the whistleblower John Watson was working as a business consultant for Patton West her
then husband Jack West warned Watson that those who opposed his wife had a habit of dying
suddenly. The warning came after Watson discovered the massive financial fraud being perpetrated by
both Patton West and Jack West. Watson did not take his warning seriously at the time. However three
years later in 2005 Lisa Swidler, a long term cult member / student / and teacher at Patton West’s
school for occult studies, died suddenly under mysterious circumstances.

Upon further investigation a motive, on the part of Patton West, for the murder of Lisa Swidler was
discovered. In 2005 Patton West was swindled out of $650,000 by con artists Wilson & Ross. You can
review the details by following this link to the court documents. Where Patton West got the $650,000
to invest is another matter but losing those funds left Patton West scrambling for money. In the same
year, 2005, Patton West decided to ‘harvest’ whatever wealth she could get from her cult. That year
‘students’ Dave Kushner was defrauded out of $30K, Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200K and
Marion Cantwell kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she gave up part of the sale proceeds of her
house. Marion was told that if she went to the police she would be murdered. So Patton West had
MOTIVE for defrauding members of here cult. The occult secret weapon Patton West uses to intimidate
and murder those who ‘oppose’ her is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute so not only did
Patton West have MOTIVE she had OPPORTUNITY.

THINK ABOUT IT...

Patton West acquired occult (hidden) knowledge during her 18 months of study at the 'Robert Jaffe
School for Energy Mastery.' Upon ending those studies in 1991 she declares herself to be an Ascended
Master. In 1995 she is chased out of New Mexico at the point of a gun by one victim who realized that
the police / law courts were impotent against such a dangerous and evil psychopath. She and her cult
relocate to Montana. In 2002 Jack West tells the whistleblower John Watson that those who oppose his
then wife have a habit of dying suddenly. The word 'those' implies 2 or more. Let us run with just two
murders / extra judicial killings between 1991 & 2002. In 2005 Lisa Swidler was murdered by Patton
West. In 2007 business consultant John Watson was supposed to have died at Patton West's hands.
That brings the total of murders / extra judicial killings to four. So between 1991 & 2007 = 16 years
there were a minimum of 4 murders / extra judicial killings. Between 2007 & present day = 17

years. Given 4 murders in the 16 years between 1991 & 2007 it is reasonable to assume that there
would have been an average of another 4 murders making 8 murders / extra judicial killings over the last
33 years. Because these deaths appear to the authorities as 'death from natural causes' none of these
murders have been investigated. We suspect there are many more than 8 murders. Why would senior
cult member Geoffrey Reynolds so confidently announce Watson's murder ahead of time to a local news
reporter if he was a) not confident it would happen and b) confident that the murder of Watson would
not be linked to Patton West.


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/158.%20Securities%20Fraud%20Devra.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html

Above: A criminally insane murdering narcissist who believes that after acquiring occult knowledge she
became a minor deity (note the dress code) with the power of life and death over those she comes into
contact with.

Multiple murders are going to be hard to prosecute however there are tens or scores of victims who
were not murdered but were made ill or injured by Patton West's occult weapon. Two that come to
mind are Tanya Hurley. Who just days after posting these two emails (1) (2) on the whistleblower's
website ended up in hospital with damage to her internal organs. The victim that comes to mind is
Diane Stoner who upon leaving the cult in 2003 downloaded a scores of files from Patton West's
computer and gave those files on a thumb drive to the whistleblower. Within days of the files being
uploaded on to the whistleblower's web site Diane ended up in hospital with a serious injury. John
Watson has 17 years of such attacks and is ready to share what he knows with the FBI and Police forces
of Montana and Arizona. Dr. Pat Cole MD, Patton West's supposed business partner, was told by Patton
West that she, Patton West, had the spiritual authority to "take her out." Read Cole's statement to

the Whitefish Pilot newspaper. We suspect there are scores or more victims of occult (hidden) violent
attacks against those who have opposed the psychopath. Being insane Patton West does not need
'motive' for the violence or murders. We aim to make it clear that she has 'opportunity.'

Above left to right: Senior cult members Julio Williams (2000 to 2021), Geoffrey Reynolds (2006 to 2014), Corinne
Coffin (1995 to 2021) and last but not least Jack West (1970's to present day). None of the aforementioned rats
were bothered about the murders or crime being committed on an industrial basis by Patton West. They
worshipped Patton West's ability to murder with impunity.

NONE OF THIS WAS INVESTIGATED. APPARENTLY MONTANA WAS / IS STILL THE ‘WILD WEST’ AND IT
IS THEREFORE DIFFICULT TO PROSECUTE ORGANIZED CRIME. HAD PATTON WEST OPERATED IN NEW
YORK SHE WOULD HAVE BEEN JAILED DECADES AGO!


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/118.%20Tanya%20Statement%201%20June%202007.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/119.%20Tanya%20Statement%202.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf

When Watson, defrauded out pay and shares in 2002, went public and put up a website in 2006
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, a senior member of Patton West’s cult, announced in August 2007 that Watson
would be dead within 12 months. Shortly after making that statement a failed attempt was made on
Watson'’s life by Patton West. Another failed attempt was made on Watson'’s life in October 2023. Why
would Reynolds so confidently state that Watson would be dead within 12 months? We suspect that
Patton West shared details of previous murders with Reynolds giving Reynolds the confidence to make
the statement. That Patton West has murdered in the past and on several occasions and gotten away
with it explains her belief that she is now a minor deity and dresses accordingly.

FBI POLICE TAKE NOTE. The attacks against Watson continue but he is still alive and ready to testify as
are Kushner, Hendrickson & Cantwell and countless other victims of theft, fraud, extortion,
embezzlement and violence. Additionally Patton West has been busy this last decade or so since
arriving in Arizona after being forced out of Montana and New Mexico. Patton West is currently under
investigation for a multitude of crimes committed recently including the alleged defrauding of the US
government out of S500K in SBA Loans. Recently all the senior members of her cult / criminal
racketeering gang Julio Williams, Geoffrey Reynolds, Corinne Coffin and Jack West have tried to put
distance between themselves and Patton West. They all understand that, in respect of the S500K
Patton West obtained for non-existent employees, that the US government, unlike ordinary victims, can
spend unlimited resources to prosecute crime.

These bulletins are being sent out with the objective of persuading the authorities to launch a serious
criminal investigation into Patton West’s activities over the past 32 years in three western states NM,
MT & AZ. Given 32 years of Racketeering and Domestic Terrorism across multiple states that
investigation should be held under R.I.C.O. statutes.

Patton West's website is 99% lies, BS and propaganda. One of the biggest lies is about her home life. If
you go to her website, choose the page entitled 'The Mataji Master' and scroll down until you find this
posting entitled 'MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT.' The comments to the left and right of the image are
ours.

MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
[he Msther and Grandmether SRR SRR

GRANDCHILDREN?Z??.

Mataji Rishi’s life expression is a living legacy of enlightened house-
A CONVICTION FOR J = ~ ving tegacy g e TWO ARREST WARRANTS, A

COMVICTIONM FOR ASSAULT,
Rishi has pioneered fioroniy feminine enlightenment in the West but FORCED TO SELL ASSETS AT A

ASSAULTING DR. PATCOLE  holding. Integratéti~and engaged, yet free of ego and attachment, the
MD. PARTIALLY SCALPED 3
SUSANMNAH FELDER. TORE

PART OF THE EAR OFF also enlightened family life. Her mastery of the Supreme Raja of Divine SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST
< VICTIMS OF CRIME $2,000,000 IN

BEATRICE MICGUIRE! Logic brings her illumination to all life circumstances. Guiding children
and grandchildren alike, the Mataji is an integral part of the family and COURT FINES AND INTEREST.
FEMALE EMNLIGHTENMENT? _—

a guiding light for bringing enlightenment out of the cave and | WHATKIND OF GUIDE IS THIS?

monastery into the heart of modern enlightenment



https://www.omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1088.%20Wanted%20-%20For%20Justice.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/jackwest.html
https://www.therishi.com/the-mataji/

Enlightened Householding? Pure BS but decide for yourself are reading the evidence below. As

for feminine enlightenment. Patton West is to feminine enlightenment as Hitler was to world peace.
Below are three examples of women in Patton West's cult who got a dose of feminine enlightenment
from the Master Abuser. The dog maybe female as well!

Sunannoh Felder partiolly scolped Dr. Pat Cole repeatedly hit on the The dog ghven fo Potton West a3 a gift
after colling out Patton West on heod with Potton West's shoe until wied 1o wet ituelf every time Potton
on 580,000 donation stolen from bivod ran down her Blouse. Viedence West entered the room  Animals con
the charity by Wiest wied to extort $1.3 millon from Cole detect end better thon wome humany

Beotrice McGuire hod part of her Ingrid Smith’s 6 yeor ol ton abuied
eor ripped oway for colling by Patton West. Ingrid wiciously
Porton Wiest out in a fie in front attocked for tellng the truth and
of o large oudience in Montreal cousing some fo beave the cult

As for guiding children etc. Scroll down into this bulletin to view her son's criminal record, learn about
his alcohol, drug problems and apparent addiction to pornography. THESE ARE FACTS. Which makes
Patton West's claims about 'ENLIGHTENED HOUSEHOLDING' Lies, propaganda and deceit all apparently
allowed under 'religious freedom' laws. However as we have made clear Patton West is not religious or
in the least bit spiritual. The evidence over 32 years in three western states makes it clears he is a career
criminal.

The propaganda piece at the top of this page is partnered with the two photographs (below) published
on her website. As Patton West told the whistleblower, and | quote, "It does not matter what is actually
true." End quote. If Patton West can convince the public through lies and propaganda that her lies are
the public's truth.

And this....



PASSING THE MANTLE

Abave: According to a posting on her website Patton West is ‘possing the montle’ of 32 years of racketeering and domestic
terrorism to her doughter Anna West? Does Annag West know? Hos she got a good lawyer?

The above three images, like everything else on Patton West's website, are lies, an illusion crafted by a
criminally insane narcissist, grifter, con artist, violent psychopath, murderer and suspected serial killer.

Below this paragraph are excerpts from a statement which Patton West's daughter-in-law, Jamie
Haywood, gave at a child custody hearing held in Montana on July 12, 2007. Readers should know that
Patton West not only uses her occult secret weapon against individuals while robbing, defrauding and
extorting money, she also uses this weapon to subvert civil and criminal court cases brought against
her. The weapon was also used against her then daughter-in-law, Jamie Haywood, in an attempt to
subvert the child custody hearing, with the objective of acquiring Jamie Haywood's child for her son,
Chris Haywood. This strategy failed against Jamie Haywood but had succeeded a few short years earlier
against Chris Haywood's first wife, Kendall.

ENLIGHTENED HOUSEHOLDING RISHI STYLE.... THE BIGGEST LIE EVER TOLD!

The following excerpts can be found by going here and scrolling down to the page and paragraphs
indicated.

Exhibit 01. Page 86 Paragraph 09. Patton West's son, Chris Haywood, gets an underage girl pregnant
then forces her to have an abortion because it would look bad for the child custody court case Chris
Haywood brought against his then existing wife, Kendall. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/51.%20Transcript%20Pages%2071%20-%20140%20July%2012%202007.pdf
https://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/51.%20Transcript%20Pages%2071%20-%20140%20July%2012%202007.pdf

- 9 Q. Um, how old were you when he first got you

10 pregnant?

- 11 A. I had just turned 18.

= 12 Q. Okay. And, um, that pregnancy resulted in an
: 13 abortion; is that correct?

= 14 A. Yes, sir.

: 15 Q. And did he have anything to do with that?

= 16 A, Yeah, he was invelved in a child custody case

17 and it would have prebably been guite devastating en
- 18 his case had they known that he was with a 17 year old

19 and pregnant, and had to have an abortion.

o 20 Um, we did that secretly. Hone of my family
- 21 || knew, um, until a couple year -- about a year later

2, 22 when the paperwork was sent to my family.

o 23 Q. ©Okay. Did he put pressure on you to get that

24 abortion?

= 25 A. Yes, sir.

Exhibit 02. Page 88 Paragraph 08. Patton West's son, Chris Haywood, slams his wife's face into the
dashboard breaking her nose because he believes she was 'hitting' on other men? Enlightened
Householding Rishi Style?

-

- 8 Q. Okay. Can you explain to the Court how it
- 9 was that your nose got broken?

- 10 A We were leaving a bar and I was sitting in
- 11 the passenger seat, and we had started to yell and

12 spute back and forth how I was hitting on other men

T 13 around the court -- or arcund the bar.
= 14 Q. Were you -- were you hitting on other men?
» 15 A. No, we left guite -- quite fastly when I came

= 16 in there. And my face had gotten slammed into the dash
17 along with it being smashed into the side of the car

- 18 window. And the police did convict him of that but,

Exhibit 03. Page 89 Paragraph 22. Employees went through hell? Lip lashings and physical lashings — |
witnessed it all. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?



- 22 Q. Okay. Have you had an opportunity to observe
23 his mother aince coming back to Kalispell?
- 24 A Ch, yeah.

25 Q. Um, have you ever seen his mother verbally

1 abuse employees or other pecple?

- 2 A. Several times, I worked for her when she

- 3 first started up this business here and I was the

: 1 janiter, I was a secretary and I was alsc her house

=5 5 cleaner for quite awhile ‘ecause she had busted her

‘_: [ ankle on Christmas Eve and ncbody else could care for
= T her so I was designated the one to tear -- caretake.

: ] And, yes, on several employees that were in
= 9 that office went through hell and back with that woman,

10 and still are going through hell right now, so -- the
- 11 whip == the lip lashings and the physical lashings, I
12 have witneased with my very own eéyes.

- 12 Q. Okay. You have seen her actually atrike --

- 14 h. Pat Cole, yes.

Exhibit 04. Page 90 Paragraph 15. Patton West licked her son's face from his chin to his forehead. That
is, when he slammed her into the wall holding her by the throat? The children witnessed it and were
running through the house screaming and crying? Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

- 15 Q. Um, have you ever seen her act in violence
= 16 towards Chris?

: 17 A. Yes, they have gotten inte it sevezal

= 18 counters, um, she licked him from his chin te his

19 forehead and that’s when he slammed her into the wall --

- 20 Q. And when he's --

: 21 A. -- by her threat. And our children were

- 22 there witnessing it, and running through the house

= 23 screaming and crying -- Sandca was while I had Sasha in

- 24 my arms.

25 Q. Okay. $Se¢ she scratched him across his face?

1 A. First she licked him from the chin up and

- 2 then Chris had pushed her into the wall, told her te

> 3 knock it off, you’'ll never do that te me again. And

4 that’s when she went like this (indicating) =- he

i 5 couldn’t go to his doctor’s appointments because of the
6 way his face looked.

- 7 Q. Okay. And he held her by her throat?

8 B Up against the wall, yes.

Exhibit 05. Page 92 Paragraph 17. Chris Haywood calls Jamie at 1.00 am in the morning from a bar
asking his eight and a half month pregnant wife to come pick him up?



Chris Haywood got belligerent, so Jamie stopped the car and jumped out at which point Chris Haywood
drives off and leaves his very pregnant wife stood by the road at 1.00 am in the morning? The cops
drove Jamie home. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

17 A. (BY MS. HAYWOOD) I was eight and & half
= 18 months pragnant so, um, the == that would be last
19 summer -- no not last susmer, [ was eight and a half
s 20 montha pregnant so --
21 0. Okay. And =--
- 22 A. And we had == he had called me from the
23 Garden Bar to come pick him up at one in the morning.

- 24 Q. And was he intoxicated?

25 A. Very intoxicated and, me, I went shead and

1 drove in the middle of the night to go gat him -- and
- 2 went and get him. And when I did get him he was s¢
= 3 intoxicated that he was being so belligerent I had to
q stop the car. When I did do that and get out, he
e 5 jumped in the driver's seat and took off driving. The
L3 police picked me up on the highway in the middle of the
= 9 night, eight and a half months pregnant, walking,

] because I had to come pick up.
= ] Q. So he juspead in the driver's seat and drove

10 || away --

- 11 . Took --

i 12 Q. -- did not come back? |
= |
o 13 A. Did not -- the cops took me to my mother's |

14 home . |

Exhibit 06. Page 93 Paragraph 15. According to Jamie, Patton West's son Chris Haywood uses
marijuana, cocaine and alcohol. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

- 15 Q. Um, what has been the nature of his drug use,

i 16 if any, since Sasha was born?

17 A. Marijuana and during the wedding cocaine.
= 18 Q. Um, when was Sasha born?
- 19 A. August B, 2006 —- or August 24", I'm sorry, |

- 20 8/24/06 -- that's -- I got the 8.

21 [+*B Um, and when were you married?
- 22 A. Uh, 2006 of -- July 2™,
N 23 Q. Okay. And, um, did your husband consume any

- 24 drugs during that marriage ceremony?

25 A. Yes.
= 1 Q. What drugs were being used there?
- 2 A. Marijuwana and cocaine and alcoheol.
et 3 Q. And you actually observed that?

-
=

Yas.




Exhibit 07. While Jamie was driving with two small kids in the back, Chris Haywood started to argue
with Jamie. This resulted in Chris Haywood slapping Jamie across the face (while she was driving). She
pulled over to the side of the road and started screaming at him (with two small kids in the back). As he
went to hit her again, and in self-defense, Jamie hit him and in response Chris Haywood hit Jamie again
leaving her with a large bruise that was seen by all in court. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

= 5 Q. Okay. Can you describe for the Court what

- [ occurred in the altercation on June 1'%

e r M. Yos. We had left Geoff and Leslie’s home, we
- B did bath have two glasses of wine at dimner, we left

- ] and started to argue about apparently I was driving too
10 wibbly, wobbly and in fact I was not. He started to
- 11 proceed to scream and yell at me and Sandra told her

12 daddy to knock it off. Sasha was also in the backseat,

= 13 We had made it to the top of the hill coming in betwesn
- 14 Lakeside and Somers, heading towards Lakeside, when ha
:. 15 than smacked me across the face. BSo ==

= 16 ' wWith his fist?

- 17 B Wo, with his open hand. And I pulled over to

- 18 the aide of the zoad, stopped, and yelled and screamed
19 at him. He then went to go hit =& again and I, in

- 20 aalf-defense, hit him in his mouth. 5o then I got

21 wappad right again right on the side of the face with a

e 22 nice gnazly bruise as you have all sesn.

Exhibit 08. Page 95 Paragraph 01. The fighting never stopped. Chris Haywood tried to convince Jamie
that she had beaten herself up. The kids were present in the car when he hit her in the face. The
physical and mental abuse has been going on in front of the kids for too long. Enlightened Householding
Rishi Style?

- 1 The fighting never atopped, we continued Lo
2 argue all night until I had to lock the bedroom door
= 3 and me and Sasha went to bed in S.!a'hl.‘.s Eoom.
d The next morning I got up and heé tried to
= 5 tall me I beat myself up. I know what I == I could
[ never put that nice of a bruisze on the side of my face,
= 1 25 in fact knowimg that I grabbed my little girl and I
8 did leave for my own safety and the safety of my child.
- 2 Q. Okay. And the kids were present in the car
10 when hé struck you?
- 11 A. This -- yes, this physical and mental abuse

12 has baen going on in front of these kids for too long.

Exhibit 09. Page 103 Paragraph 09. Jamie is asked if she is happy with Patton West, Chris Haywood's
mother. Absolutely not she replies. Jamie refers to the photos of Pat Cole's beating by Patton West.



- 9 Q. Qkay. Um, are you comfortable with the

: 10 possibilicy of Mr. Haywood's mother?

- 11 A. Absolutely not. There are pictures right

- 12 there that ahaw it te you that she is capable of

: 13 anything. And if that happened to be my daughter’s

= 14 head, where would -- whege would she be then, S0 no.

: 15 It*s not a safe condition, and, yes, she -- absolutely
= 16 nat.

Exhibit 10. Page 108 Paragraph 01. Jamie talks about Chris Haywood and his mother, Patton West's
temper. Jamie talks about the lack of money being a cause of contention. Explains this is the reason she,
Jamie, was working until she was eight and a half months pregnant. The lack of money was due to the
fact that Patton West never worked in the usual sense. She was and is a parasite and a career criminal
who sometimes had to wait for the next wealthy victim to turn up.

Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

o 1 Q. Um, does Chris hava a tempar problem?
o 2 A. Yes.
T 3 Q. And can you sort of describe the nature and

1 extent of that?
= 5 A. Very short fuse like his mother. Thay both

6 will go from an extreme to back again being nice. Um,

o T when money is not an issoue, he's a pretty happy man,
& but when money has been an issue which it has been for
- 9 the past three years, living in his mother’s home that

10 she had supposedly bought for us, has been a huge
- 11 issue. Any time money has come into the game we have
12 gotten into severe arguments, severe fights. These
= 13 childeen have been subjected to the arguing and to
= 14 seeing it, and it's -- it’a not fair to them and that's
15 why I laft. 1 don't want our childeen to sae it no
- 16 more, I want our children to grow up happy.
17 Q. Okay. Have there been financial pressures im
- 18 the perled bafore you left?
19 A. Yes, all the way up ‘til == it's always been

- 20 and why you -- I was working "til I was eight and a

21 half months pregnant, not him, I was,

Exhibit 11. Page 108 Paragraph 24. Counsel asks Jamie about Chris Haywood's sexuality around his
daughter.

= 24 Q. == do you have concerzns at all relative to,

25 um, his sexual habits and having & daughter arcund?



Exhibit 12. Page 109 Para 01. Jamie alleges in her testimony that Chris Haywood would drink alcohol
and then jerk himself off in front of the computer while watching pornography. This happened at least
once while Jamie had a girlfriend visiting. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

g 24 Q. -- do you have concerns at all relative to,

- 25 um, hiz sexual habits and having a daughter arcund?

Exhibit 13. Page 113 Paragraph 14. Jamie acknowledges fraud victim-turned-whistleblower, John
Watson's website and the contributions from at least 40 people / victims of Patton West's 'World
Service' AKA cult / criminal racketeering gang. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

- 14 Q. This webzite that they introduced as one of

15 their exhibits, what's on that webaite?

= 16 A A lot more than what I had to write. There's
: 17 probably 40 people cut there who have the same feellings
- 18 and with the same thoughtas as I do and I've been

- 19 involved in it firsthand for == since I've known Chris
- 20 and --

- 21 Q. And ==

- 22 A. == it's been --

- 23 Q. == and what are those feelings?

N 24 R. What are those feelings?

i 25 Q. Yeah, what is it that --

= 1 A Um, there's a lot of financial, um, TRS stuff
:_ 2 going on, there's a lot of embezzling, there's a lot of
= a abuse, there’s a lot of mental abus.e.. physical abuse

i all of these people are claiming. T don't know if
= -1 thay're all crazy or she just is, I don't know. BSo

& that’s where I =-- I was introduced -- it.

Exhibit 14. Page 118 Paragraph 13. Jamie mentions Chris Haywood's two DUI's. She does not mention
his criminal record for substance abuse or his FBI record for forgery (see below).
Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

14 Q. Um, regarding this website in that you wrote

- 15 what is marked as Petitioner’s Exhibir 5.
16 A. Uh=huh .

17 Q. Um, that == you wrote that, you acknowledge
18 you did?

18 R. I wegote it but there's quite a few mis-

20 ehanged words in there. But, yes, I did write that.
21 Q. Who did you go to to cast -- take the spell
22 off you and your daughter --—

23 A. God.

24 Q. == that you referred to?

A U Y R T AR A S R R R

25 You said you went to a guide?



Tab - Criminal Reports
FBI report on Chris Haywood 6/12/1995 — Forgery in Santa Fe, NM
Montana - Dept. of Justice - Criminal Posscssion of Dangerous Drugs
11/22/1998
ontana - Dept. of Motor Vehicle Division (issued & convicled) 98/99
arrantless amest

DO YOU THINK THIS IS A CRIME FAMILY OR A BUNCH OF "WORLD SERVERS?'

Exhibit 15. Page 119 Paragraph 14. Jamie acknowledges the email she wrote to the whistleblower
asking for help. We acknowledge that because Jamie is semi-illiterate, we had to amend some of the
misspelt and misused words to make her message readable. However, we did not change the meaning
of her message. Jamie's original plea for help can be read by going here. Our amended version with
English corrected is shown below Exhibit 15A..

14 Q. Um, regarding this website in that you wrote
= 15 what is marked as Petitioner's Exhibit 3.
T 16 A. Uh=huh.
17 Q. Um, that == you wrote that, you acknowledge
— 18 you did?
19 h. I wrota it but there's quite a few mis-
- 20 changed words in there, But, yes, I did write that.
21 Q- who did you go to to cast -- take the spell

- 22 off you and your daughter --

23 A. God.
= 24 Q. == that you referred to?
- 25 You sald you went to a guide?

Notice Jamie's reference to Patton West using her occult (hidden) secret weapon to try to subvert the child custody
hearing. And or use the weapon to intimidate Jamie into giving up her baby to Patton West's son Chris
Haywood. These same tactics worked on Chris Haywood's first wife Kendall a few years earlier. As a result Kendall
lost her infant daughter to Patton West's son as a direct result of the hidden attacks.

Above: Imagine giving o criminally insane narcissist the codes to a nuclear bomb. This is the equivalent of what Patton West
acguired between 1990 & 1991 while attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery.” Being criminally insane she has
used this occult (hidden) knowledge for the past 28 years to feather her own financial nest at the expense of scores of others.

Exhibit 15A. Page 127 Paragraph 10. Jamie explains why the document being read out in court (her plea
for help to the whistleblower John Watson) is not an exact match to her original email.


https://www.therishi.info/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
https://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html
https://www.therishi.info/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf

10 Q. Then how would you == in that statement you
posted on the internet, um, how do you know about a

12 || sperd in --

13 A Like again, I will say a lot of that werding
14 has been changed but a lot of that is true. Besides
15 that spell erap, I did put in all that writing besides
16 right there. That man has done different writings and
17 that I will have to admit.

Q. Could you be more specific -- that man, who?
15 A. The man who has posted the website, John

20 wWatson.
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21 Q. He's done what?

22 A. Changed those wordings in there. I wrote
23 gvary last drop of that besides vhere you take that
24 spell and black magic out of there == you go look at
25 the rest of the website. You will see what that

1 wobsita is filled up with. That’s all it has to say.

2 Everyona has had that happen so I -- I don't -- it's --

Below is Jamie Haywood's email to the whistleblower, John Watson, asking for help. The blue bracketed
text is our comments. Patton West has used her occult secret weapon against scores of victims of theft,
fraud and extortion these past 32 years. According to Jack West, there have been at least a couple of
suspected murders and two well documented attempts by Patton West to murder the whistleblower,
John Watson. Because legal statute does not recognize the occult as a weapon, Patton West has, for 32
years or more, gotten away with crime on an industrial basis and looks set to continue unless the
authorities choose to act!

It speaks volumes about how confident the cult / gang is that Geoffrey Reynolds, a senior member of
Patton West's cult / criminal racketeering gang, actually announced Watson's impending murder (1) &
(2) to a local newspaper reporter a week before Patton West's failed attempt to murder

Watson. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

----- Original Message -----

From: Luille Nelson

To:john@starpeople2000.com

Sent: Sunday, July 08, 2007 11:27 PM

Subject: Another victim/ fighting for my life and my 11 month old daughter!

Hello, My name is Jamie Haywood, Chris Haywood's ex-wife. And Devra West's ex daughter-in-law. Well
actually I am in the middle of the divorce.

| finally found this website and have been searching for you and Pat Cole due to the fact that my
daughter and | have been subjected to this nasty woman. | thought that | was going crazy and thought
there was something wrong with my daughter. Until my mother took me to see a true 'guide' and this
wonderful woman told me that | had a spell put on me. She then started to test where it was, lo and
behold in the left front side of my brain.


https://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html
https://www.therishi.info/images/1485.jpg
https://www.therishi.info/images/1486.jpg

Yea something to make me go crazy and whatever else! And that's not all; she also put one in my 11
month old daughters internal organs. So this 'guide' took some time and finally removed these wicked
spell's off of me and my daughter then she told me that | would be protected. (As stated above these
tactics worked against Kendall Haywood who thought she was going crazy and Patton West used the
mental issues she had created in Kendall to persuade the courts she was an unfit mother as compared to
Patton West's wife beating, porn loving, drug addicted son).

This woman (Devra West) is now involved in the divorce case and in some way or another has been able
to take my daughter from my possession. Chris has our daughter and is living in our so called home (Pat
Cole's house) which they will be evicted from shortly. Pat's house was foreclosed by Wells Fargo Bank
and they have to be out in 15 days. Devra West is also living with Chris at Pat's house because Ms. West
was evicted from her 2.6 million dollar home on June 29, 2007.

Between the 2 of them, they have tried to break me down and all the way down. From verbal abuse to
physical abuse. | have been with this wicked family for 6 years now. and am so happy to get out alive
and with my mind intact . Now, John, I'm not too sure if you can remember a day when you and Devra
were in her kitchen at the NakaShela having some sort of meeting, when Chris and Sondra(his daughter),
along with myself came in. and she stood up and told me to get the fuck off out of her home. Now that
was the first day that I'd ever met her and it’s been a fight ever since.

Please John, | may need your and Pat Cole's help with getting my daughter Sasha back where she
belongs and along with my normal life back. So | am going to leave a phone number and a email address
for you and would cherish it if you would call me as soon as possible. | am going into the district court
tomorrow and | am going in there with all of your wonderful info and | am going to fight for my daughter
to come back to my possession.

Thank You So Much.

Abowve: The common deneminator is that both are black magicians and both use their occult knowledge to prey on fellow humans. In Patton West's case it is to facilitate theft,
fraud and extortion. Those who go public or go to law for justice are subject to lies, defamation, accult violent attacks and murder. There have been twa failed attempts on the whistleblower's life.

Exhibit 15B. Page 120 Paragraph 01.

1 A. God. That is my gulde, ma’am. I'm sorry.
-— 2 Q. And that she took the spell off that was on
- 3 your internal organs? —
: 4 A. God is my guide, he may be a he or she, you
A 5 naver know that. Geod is my guide.

Above: Jamie is obviously aware of the occult attacks against both herself and her baby. The definition
of terrorism is the use of intimidation as a means of coercing others to do ones bidding. Patton West
has been getting away with domestic terrorism for at least 32 years.



Well documented cases include both of Patton West's two ex-daughters-in-law, John Watson, Dr. Pat
Cole MD, Rebecca West (no relation to Devra west) and doubtless scores or hundreds of other victims in
three western states.

Above: Patton West works with demonic entities that she employs malaly of night (o moving target is harder to hit) to visit
nightmares, banshee screams, illness infury and in the whistleblower’s case murder upon the target. All done with plausible
deniohility and used countless times over the past 28 years.
Exhibit 16. Page 121 Paragraph 12. Jamie relates to the court a physical confrontation that took place in
the car with the children present. Jamie alleges that Chris Haywood threatened to hurt her on multiple

occasions and threatened to take her baby away. Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

12 Q. In fact it was June -- let me read you your
= 13 statement and see if this scounds familiar to you, okay?
- 14 A. I already know what it says.

t 15 Q. *I am fearing that Chrls Haywood will hurt

= 16 myself if comes in contact due to the night of
17 Thursday, June 21, Chris Hayweood and I got intec a

- 18 verbal dispute which led to a physical confrontaticn
19 with our child and his daughter in the car. He has on

- 20 multiple actions threatened to hurt me -- to hit me.
21 Sorry. Also, threatening taking Sasha away from me.™

e 22 Do you recall that statement?

23 A. Yes, ma’am,

Exhibit 17. Page 135 Paragraph 02. Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) gives evidence about her
experiences while working as Patton West's Office Manager. Rebecca confirms that Patton West was
verbally and sometimes physically abusive towards her employees. Enlightened Householding Rishi
Style?

12 Q. In fact it was June -- let me read you your
‘: 13 statement and see if this sounds familiar to vou, okay?
- 14 A. I already know what it says.
t 15 [ “I am fearing that Chrls Haywood will hurt

= 16 myself if comes in contact due to the night of
17 Thursday, June 21, Chris Hayweod and I got inte a

- 18 verbal dispute which led to a physical confrontation
19 with sur child and his daughter in the car. He has on

-~ 20 multiple actions threatened to hurt me -- to hit me.
21 Sorry. Also, threatening taking Sasha away from me.”

— 22 Do you recall that statement?

23 B Yes, ma’am,



Exhibit 17A. Rebecca talks about the violence she witnessed in the work place. She alleges that Patton
West would scream and shout and throw books at employees. Rebecca states that this went on for
hours at a time. Her work place was twice deemed a hostile environment by the labor board. However,
with Patton West's access to unlimited funds and unlimited liars willing to act as false witnesses,
Rebecca's claims against Patton West were denied at the third hearing! Rebecca also details the vicious
assaults by Patton West against Dr. Pat Cole MD. These assaults were designed to intimidate Cole into
handing over her entire net worth, which is exactly what happened. The police were called after one
vicious assault in early 2006 which, two years later, resulted in Patton West being found guilty of
misdemeanor assault. Patton West was fined $500 and given a 6 month suspended prison

sentence. Patton West allegedly netted $1.3 million from Cole which included Patton West forcing Cole
out of her $750,000 home! Who says crime does not pay? Enlightened Householding Rishi Style?

1 ¥ou observed har being physically abusive as

2 well?
3 A Yes, the, um, pictures that I provided you
4 varlier of Dr. Pat Cole, um, I have witnessed her, um,

3 scream and shout and swing at her and throw things at
L1 her. And another co-worker, Wendy Stewart, um, I

7 witnessed her throwing books at her, um, screaming, um,
[ verbally abusing all of us for hours on end.

9 Q. Ckay. Was that why you ceased working there?

: 10 A. Correct, and I've since been determined twice
»&1 through unasployment that it was == considered a

N 12 hostlile workplace environment .

- 13 [+ Okay. Um, were you there when Pat was

- 14 assaulted?

: 15 A. Thosa pictures weare from an assault in April,;
= 16 um, I was thare throughout -- from April all the way
»I? thzough to October !2“, witnessing bruises on Dr. Cole,
a 18 offering to give her assistance. And then as of

19 October 12", the following morning Dr. Cole called me

- 20 and said that shes had been assaulted again.

9 A. (BY M5. WEST) Well, what I obsecved was
10 bruises all over Dr. Cole and I subsequently delended --

11 was a defendant in a cése regarding the asssult chazges

12 with Judge Ortlaey.

Are the above examples of 'Enlightened Commerce Rishi Style?' just a coincidence that Patton West's
psychotic behavior at work exactly mirrors her psychotic behavior at home? No of course not. This
behavior exactly mirrors the techniques used by the CIA and other intelligence agencies. The abuse is a
strategy designed to break down the personality of the targeted individuals (in Patton West's case this
includes everyone she meets) with the objective of turning everyone into brainwashed and conditioned
droids.

Exhibit 18. Page 139 Paragraph 12. Rebecca talks about the emotional breakdown she suffered after
months and months of verbal and physical abuse. She observed that Jamie Haywood was also having
the same emotional problems for the same reasons.



Rebecca reports that if anyone tried to interject their feelings, they were subject to hours and hours of
verbal abuse. Rebecca also advises that she was made to stay behind at work and listen to Patton West
abusing others. 'Enlightened Commerce Rishi Style?

12 A (BY MS. WEST) Well, what I experienced was
13 um, and myself included was an emotional breakdown

14 after months and months of the verbal and sometimes

135 physical abuse. I eventually would -- began to break
16 down. And I ocbserved the same thing with Jamie. Um,
17 skinny, nervous, afraid, I mean it’s te the point where
18 no matter what -- if you said anything at all youw were
1% in trouble. And if you tried to interject your

20 feelings at all, you were subjected to hours and hours
21 of verbal abuse locked inte the finance office

22 listening.

23 And Devra often tried to make me be the

24 witness to all of this abuse. So I would stay after

25 work often for hours just listening to her abuse =--
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Exhibit 19. Below is an excerpt from and email that Rebecca West sent the whistleblower, John Watson,
in March 2007. The bracketed text are our comments.

I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! | continue to awaken from a sound sleep
(on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last night being one of those nights in which | have the feeling of impending
doom, and is the reason | finally really took a look at your website and contacted you. | need support in how to deal
with her shamanic witchcraft. Can you tell me more?

—

NOTE THE ABOVE REFERENCE TO ‘SHAMANIC WITCHCRAFT.” OCCULT (HIDDEN) KNOWLEDGE IS THE
SOURCE OF PATTON WEST’S CONTROL OVER HER ‘STUDENTS’ & EMPLOYEES. THIS KNOWLEDGE ALLOWS HER TO
SUBVERT AND UNDERMINE INVESTIGATIONS AND COURT CASES BROUGHT AGAINST HER BY VICTIMS.

THIS KNOWLEDGE ALLOWS HER TO MAKE ILL, INJURE AND MURDER THOSE WHO OPPOSE HER WITH (SO FAR) IMPUNITY.

(Note that Rebecca is asking for help dealing with the shamanic witchcraft that Patton West is using
against Rebecca, Dr. Cole MD, John Watson, Kendall Haywood, Jamie Haywood and anyone else
opposing her reign of terror.) Below are three more paragraphs from Rebecca's email...

I have handed over many of the statements made by former employees of which are mostly already posted on your
website to Dr. Cole in an effort to assist her. Dr. Cole was severely beaten on several occasions and proof is
available. Again the crux is finding a law firm willing to take the case without a hourly payment of services.

With all my heart, | hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole recover
her losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted more than $700,000 from her.

I am aware that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance controller is out of money), is Dr. Julio
Williams and he gave her $100,000 last week. Devra spends money so fast that this funding will not last long. |
know she has hoarded all her expensive jewels, artwork and artifacts and in addition | contemplate how much
money/jewels she has stashed in order to bail herself out in the event you are able to take her down completely, or
if the funding does not come through.


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf

'Enlightened Commerce Rishi Style?

Elsewhere in her testimony, Rebecca refers to the fact that she sent several emails (1), (2), (3) & (4) to
the whistleblower in March 2007, giving detail of several serious crimes being committed by Patton
West. The whistleblower decided to publish these in the hope that the police / authorities would
intervene to protect the innocent and stop the mental and physical abuse. It should be pointed out that
during the time the whistleblower went public with Rebecca's emails, Patton West was in the middle of
a big crime spree. That became evident when, between 2007 and late 2009 Patton West was the
recipient of two arrest warrants (1) & (2), a conviction for assaulting her business partner Dr. Cole,

was convicted of defrauding an earlier business partner, John Watson, was the subject of a Sheriff's
Sale to force her to pay past victims of crime $2M in court fines and interest! Then there were several
other civil court cases brought against Patton West for fraud related issues.

After all the publicity from Patton West's regular appearances in court, plus three negative newspaper
articles (1), (2) & (3) that publicized her criminal activities, she was forced to leave Montana in 2010 as
she had been forced to leave New Mexico in 1995. Currently, Patton West is operating in Arizona using a
different name, different fake bio / life story.

X

Nothing to See here.
Please disperse.

Above: For 32 years Patton West, right under the noses of the FBI, Law Enforcement, the IRS and State Governments, has
gotten away with countless acts of racketeering and domestic terrorism. Scores of victims have been robbed,
defrauded, mentally and physically abused, suffered violent assaults, been threatened with murder and, according to
Patton West's ex-husband and the whistleblower John Watson, several victims have been murdered.

NOTHING TO SEE HERE! JUST 32 YEARS OF RACKETEERING & DOMESTIC TERRORISOM!

In conclusion, the facts show that Patton West is a pathological liar and someone who will defraud / extort
money from individuals, state and federal governments and the IRS. After reviewing the above FACTS, one has
to come to the conclusion that the following is just more BS, more lies and more propaganda. All created to
facilitate fraud.

MODERN ENLIGHTENMENT
The Mather and Grandmether

Guiding children and grandchildren alike? LIES, LIES, LIES


https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/36.%20Pats%20Records%20ATTACHMENT%20TO%20FL%20CO%20Sheriff's.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
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https://www.therishi.info/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
https://www.therishi.info/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.therishi.info/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.therishi.info/crimes.html
https://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
https://www.therishi.info/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf

We are amazed that the family members in the group photo at the top of this bulletin all agreed to pose for that
photo. That said, the adults are all aware that they are part of a crime family and the small children have no
choice but to do as they are told.

LIESIZALL LIES!!

LIESTYALL LIES!! | LIESI7ALL LIEST!

PATTON WEST'S WEBSITE IS 95% LIES, BS AND PROPAGANDA.
ITS ONLY PURPOSE IS TO FACILITATE FRAUD. IT NEEDS TAKING DOWN NOW!

When the whistleblower posted this information on-line he received two messages from senior cult
members Dr. Julio Williams MD & Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. The following from Williams...

----- Original Message -----
From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jcwilliams@prodigy.net>
To: <john@starpeople2000.com>

devrawest@montana.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM
Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Mr. Watson,

Over the last few years I have been witness to your continuous attacks to Devra West and the
nonprofit. Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN". If
what you are after is money (and /or the Vietor property) it is going to take a lot of your

own personal money to try and get it. I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr.
West defense and legal expenses.

If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my power to
bring you down. Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will
meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

More treachery from Williams...

1, Julio Williams MD have been a long time student of Surya
Ma (now calling herself the Ascended Master Rishi Devra) and
1 stake my honor and credibility on defending her personal

integrity and establishing the truth.

Statemaent by Or. Julic Williams posted on Devra Wast's website March 23 2005.

Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault

A Lakeside woman who
claims 10 espouse time-
less spiritual truths pleaded
Do contest to one count of
misdemeanor assault late
Monday in an |1th-hour plea
bargain

Her trial had been sched-
uled to begin Tuesday at
9 am. in Flathead County
Justice Court, 7

After entering her plea,
Devra West was sentenced to

A six-month deferred jail term
and fined $500.

Dr. Patricia Cole of
Whitefish alleged West in
2006 hit her with a shoe and
shoved her.

Justice of the Peace David
Ontley issued a restraining
order against West, a self-
styled religious master who
calls herself Surys Ma, in
October 2006

West's trial was Ppostponed

from March 11 after she failed
to show up for a March 7 pre-
trial conference in Flathead
County Justice Court. She
reportedly was in the Yucatan
pasticipating in a documentary
00 Mayan prophecies.

West's trial originally was
scheduled for April 2007

Prosecutors said they
offered West the same plea
deal she accepted Monday
about & year and a balf ago.

CONVICTION FOR FOR ASSAULT



The Rishi Devra West Investigation
March 30, 2023 -

Devra West tries to paint herself as a victim with her fake cyber victory
website, The truth is John Watson won $700,000 as a judgement
against Devra but she never paid it. Instead she sued him in Arizona
while he lived in Canada, he didn't respond to the suit because he was
already broke from his nine year litigation against Devra. Devra won a
default judgement and uses that fact as her proof that Watson was the
criminal and she was the victim.
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RAVALLIREPUBLIC.COM

Business partner of Victor Guru wins lawsuit
The former business partner of a self-styled spiritual guru in Victor ...
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And this from Geoffrey Reynolds ...

Geolt, the ccoult weapon | ule

Yz, that iz why | told the
to murder thote who oppote 2, Biglork Eagle newipaper that

1.

™a i3 ot regarded a3 0 weapon John Watson would be dead
wnder lagal statute. Therwiors | within 13 months.

am unlialy 1 be provecuted
tor murder!

1am honared to be sssocated
with you.

Above: Senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA reveals Patton West’s plan to murder Watson in what he thought was an ‘off
the record’ conversation to a reporter. Just as Reynolds predicted a failed attempt was made on Watson’s life days later. As
predicted by Reynolds a campaign of intimidation was directed at Watson, his wife and children which17+years later is ongoing.



Be informed - Know the TRUTH. There are now SEVEN websites dedicated to warning the public about
Patton West, her cult, her criminal racketeering gang.

https://www.omniawakening.net/
https://www.therishi.info/
https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/
https://www.gurumag.com/
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/
https://tinyurl.com/yc5mex5
https://www.cultfacts.com/cults/devra-west

You can help spread the TRUTH by circulating these messages across your mailing lists and social media
contacts. For more information about Patton West and her cult / criminal racketeering gang and her
activities in Montana, please view the following web pages:-

The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. The Secret Weapon.

Enlightened Householding. The Narcissist. Fake Testimonials. 9 Ways to spot a fake guru.

The insanity of Patton West in 1,000 images.

Nine ways to spot a fake guru.
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http://omniawakening.net/fakeguru.html
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakeguru.html

